Department of Premier and Cabinet Annual Report 2021–22

Disclosure of grant payments



Premier and Cabinet



Introduction

The disclosure of grants paid forms part of the Department of Premier and Cabinet's (DPC) 2021–22 Annual Report. The disclosure details organisations that entered into funding agreements with DPC and received a payment in 2021–22. All figures contained within the disclosure are inclusive of GST where applicable and are reported against the department's outputs.

Contents

Aboriginal policy, strengthening Aboriginal cultural heritage and communities	Pages 4–16
Executive Government advice and services	Page 17-21
Government-wide leadership, reform and implementation	Page 22
Industrial relations	Pages 23–25
Management of Victoria's public records	Pages 26-28
Strategic advice and government support	Page 29



Output: Aboriginal policy, strengthening Aboriginal cultural heritage and communities

Program: Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Training Program

This funding supported the management and delivery of the Certificate IV in ACHM consisting of nine residential one-week learning blocks per year. A minimum of 14 students are required to initiate the Certificate IV in ACHM with a maximum of 23 places on offer each year between 2020-23.

Product: Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Training Program 2020-23

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$)
	(incl GST)
LA TROBE UNIVERSITY	462,000

Program: Aboriginal Heritage Officer Program

This funding provided support for one Aboriginal Heritage Officer for each of the eleven Registered Aboriginal Parties to undertake statutory compliance and enforcement functions on behalf of the Minister for Treaty and First Peoples.

Product: Aboriginal Heritage Officer Program 2021–23

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
BARENGI GADJIN LAND COUNCIL ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
BUNURONG LAND COUNCIL ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
EASTERN MAAR ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
FIRST PEOPLE OF THE MILLEWA-MALLEE ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
GUNAIKURNAI LAND & WATERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
GUNDITJ MIRRING TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	151,150
TAUNGURUNG LAND AND WATERS COUNCIL (ABORIGINAL CORPORATION)	151,150
THE DJA WURRUNG CLANS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
WADAWURRUNG TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
WURUNDJERI WOI WURRUNG CULTURAL HERITAGE ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150
YORTA NATION ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	151,150



Program: Aboriginal Community Strengthening Program

This funding supported building the capacity of Aboriginal Victorians to engage in activities which lead to greater educational, economic and civic participation in their local communities.

Product: Aboriginal Community Strengthening Program

Product Description: This funding supported the Victorian Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation to support its partner organisations which own property where the Minister for Treaty and First Peoples holds a first mortgage to develop feasibility studies and subsequently apply to have the first mortgages removed under the First Mortgage and Community Infrastructure Program.

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL COMMUNITY CONTROLLED HEALTH ORGANISATION INC	93,500

Product: Reconciliation Victoria

Product Description: To support local reconciliation activities. Promotes dialogue on reconciliation across the Victorian community, supporting local reconciliation groups and a calendar of events during Reconciliation Week.

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
RECONCILIATION VICTORIA INC	335,500



Program: Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Fund

This funding supported the Eastern Maar Aboriginal Corporation to prepare a CMP for the Kooyang Ceremonial Ground, located at Lake Bolac in South West Victoria.

Product: Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Fund 2021–22

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
EASTERN MAAR ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	220,184

Program: Aboriginal Lands Trusts

This funding supported the Framlingham and Lake Tyers Aboriginal Trusts to meet provisions required under the *Aboriginal Lands Act 1970* and the continued health, safety and wellbeing of the Lake Tyers and Framlingham Aboriginal communities.

Product Description: Funding was provided for sewerage infrastructure upgrade design, economic sustainability policy development and to undertake a share register audit.

Product: Aboriginal Lands Trusts Community Development

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
THE TRUSTEE FOR FRAMLINGHAM ABORIGINAL TRUST	605,000



Product: Municipal and Essential Services Funding 2014–21

Product Description: This funding supported the continued delivery of Municipal and Essential Services (MES) to the Lake Tyers and Framlingham Aboriginal Trusts to enhance the health, safety and wellbeing of the Lake Tyers and Framlingham Aboriginal communities.

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
EAST GIPPSLAND SHIRE COUNCIL	150,000
THE TRUSTEE FOR FRAMLINGHAM ABORIGINAL TRUST	454,300
THE TRUSTEE FOR LAKE TYERS ABORIGINAL TRUST	891,000

Program: Budj Bim World Heritage Program

This funding was provided to support the Gunditimara Traditional Owners as per the in-perpetuity agreement with the Victorian Government to manage, maintain and operate the former Lake Condah Mission site and surrounding lake area.

Product: Budj Bim 2019–20 to 2022–23

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
GUNDITJ MIRRING TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	240,579



Program: COVID-19 Aboriginal Community Response and Recovery Fund

This funding supported Aboriginal-led responses to COVID-19 impacts and ensured that Aboriginal communities were resourced to develop local, placebased responses to key COVID-19 impacts. The recommended initiatives provide culturally safe responses which leverage off existing community assets.

Product: Response and Recovery Fund

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
MOOGJI ABORIGINAL COUNCIL EAST GIPPSLAND INC	98,879
VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL CHILD CARE AGENCY CO OP LTD	19,381

Program: Empowering Victorian Aboriginal Communities through infrastructure, innovation and organisational stability.

This funding empowered Victorian Aboriginal Communities through funding and support for projects and programs focussed on infrastructure, innovation, and organisational sustainability.

Product: Empowering Victorian Aboriginal Communities Koorie Heritage Trust 2020–25

Product Description: Funding was provided to two Aboriginal peak organisations (the Koorie Youth Council and the Koorie Heritage Trust) to deliver a range of services for Aboriginal Victorians, in particular, young Aboriginal Victorians and Victorian members of the Stolen Generations. The funding for the Koorie Heritage Trust also supported its work collecting oral histories of South Eastern Aboriginal Australia, ensuring this history is preserved for future generations.

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
KOORIE HERITAGE TRUST INC	733,468
YOUTH AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF VICTORIA INC	678,700



Program: First Mortgage and Community Infrastructure Program

This funding supported Aboriginal organisations who own property where the Minister for Treaty and First Peoples holds a first mortgage to undertake urgent repairs and maintenance and develop feasibility studies to prepare for the removal of first mortgages under the First Mortgage and Community Infrastructure Program.

Product First Mortgage Initiative 2020-21

Product Description: This initiative provided Aboriginal organisations that own property where the Minister for Treaty and First Peoples holds a first mortgage the opportunity to have full control of their assets and have the autonomy to grow and plan for the future. This enables more Aboriginal organisations to meet the emerging needs of their communities, such as in education, health and housing. It also improves the ability of Aboriginal organisations to respond to the ongoing and changing demands in social, economic and cultural environments.

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
NGWALA WILLUMBONG ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	220,000
NJERNDA ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	5,500
SONGLINES MUSIC ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	4,390
VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL COMMUNITY CONTROLLED HEALTH ORGANISATION INC	385,000

Program: First Peoples' Assembly of Victoria 2019-23

This funding supported the First Peoples' Assembly of Victoria to perform its functions as the Aboriginal Representative Body under the Advancing the Treaty Process with Aboriginal Victorians Act 2018.

Product: First Peoples' Assembly of Victoria funding 2019–23

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
FIRST PEOPLES' ASSEMBLY OF VICTORIA LTD – FUNDING TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE YOOROOK JUSTICE COMMISSION	301,000
FIRST PEOPLES' ASSEMBLY OF VICTORIA LTD – FUNDING TO SUPPORT OPERATIONS	8,614,000



Program: Healing the Stolen Generations 2020–24

This funding supported Connecting Home Limited to deliver case management services, counselling, healing and other support for Victorian members of the Stolen Generations and their families.

Product: Healing the Stolen Generations 2020–24

Product Description: This initiative supported Connecting Home Limited to continue delivering their vital work supporting Stolen Generations members and the broader Aboriginal community with immediate assistance, research and healing, along with reaffirming knowledge of family, culture and community.

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
CONNECTING HOME LTD	1,375,000

Program: Lake Condah Estate Management Program

This funding provided support the Gunditimara Traditional Owners as per the in-perpetuity agreement with the Victorian Government to manage, maintain and operate the former Lake Condah Mission site and surrounding lake area.

Product: Lake Condah Estate Management 2019–22

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
GUNDITJ MIRRING TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	55,000



This funding provided support to Aboriginal Victorians to protect, manage and celebrate Victorian Aboriginal Cultural Heritage.

Product: Living Culture Grants Program

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
THE DJA WURRUNG CLANS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	5,000
WEMBA WAMBA ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	89,915

Program: Munarra Centre for Regional Excellence

This funding supported the operation component of the Munarra Centre for Regional Excellence (MCRE), which will support education and employment opportunities for Aboriginal people in the Shepparton area.

Product: 2018–19 Munarra Centre for Regional Excellence

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
MUNARRA LIMITED	168,300
THE RUMBALARA FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB INC.	390,421



Program: RAP Operations Program

The funding supported the viability and sustainability of RAPS. The program works towards the future viability and sustainability of Registered Aboriginal Parties (RAPs) through implementing actions arising from the Victorian Government's responses to the 2012 Parliamentary Inquiry into the Establishment and Effectiveness of Registered Aboriginal Parties, the review of the *Aboriginal Heritage Act 2006* (the Act), and *the Aboriginal Heritage Amendment Act 2016* (the Amendment Act), which establishes new provisions and changes to the Act that include additional responsibilities for RAPs.

Product: RAP Operations Program 2019–2022

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
BARENGI GADJIN LAND COUNCIL ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	195,800
BUNURONG LAND COUNCIL ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	251,900
EASTERN MAAR ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	330,000
FIRST PEOPLE OF THE MILLEWA-MALLEE ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	216,333
GUNAIKURNAI LAND & WATERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	179,667
GUNDITJ MIRRING TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	203,133
GUNDITJ MIRRING TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	101,567
TAUNGURUNG LAND AND WATERS COUNCIL (ABORIGINAL CORPORATION)	261,800
THE DJA WURRUNG CLANS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	242,000
WADAWURRUNG TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	209,000
WURUNDJERI WOI WURRUNG CULTURAL HERITAGE ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	150,700
YORTA NATION ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	280,500



Program: Self-determination and Sector Capacity

This funding supported the work of the member organisations of the Aboriginal Executive Council (AEC).

Product: Aboriginal Executive Council Secretariat Support

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ABORIGINES ADVANCEMENT LEAGUE INC	222,642

Product: Victorian Aboriginal Corporation for Languages Key Initiatives

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL CORPORATION FOR LANGUAGES	88,000

Program: Stolen Generations Redress Scheme Design Steering Committee

This funding was provided to support coordination and participation in the Stolen Generations Reparations Steering Committee in the design of the Stolen Generations Reparations Scheme.

Product: Stolen Generations Redress Scheme Design Steering Committee

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
CONNECTING HOME LTD	271,188
SOUTH EAST AUSTRALIAN ABORIGINAL JUSTICE SERVICES LIMITED	40,368
VICTORIAN ABORIGINAL CHILD CARE AGENCY CO OP LTD	40,368



This funding resourced foundational activities to support Traditional Owners to build strong groups and engage in formal recognition processes when ready, if they choose. The Program has a focus on resourcing Traditional Owners of the regions without formal recognition located in Far East Gippsland, North East, Mid-North West and Central North Victoria.

Product: Strong Roots Branch 3 Grants 2021–22

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
CALINDA EGAN	48,800
TATI KAIEJIN LTD	24,750

Program: Traditional Owner Nation-building Support

This funding supported Traditional Owner groups across Victoria to engage in nation-building, comprising: Traditional Owner Engagement Officers in Traditional Owner corporations, Traditional Owner mapping and formal recognition services for Traditional Owners of regions without formal recognition, the Nation-building Resource Pool to fund Traditional Owner groups to deliver nation-building projects identified by Traditional Owners as priorities, and the Federation of Victorian Traditional Owner Corporations core funding.

Product: Core funding

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
FEDERATION OF VICTORIAN TRADITIONAL OWNER CORPORATIONS LTD	673,178

Product: Nation-building resource pool

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
FEDERATION OF VICTORIAN TRADITIONAL OWNER CORPORATIONS LTD	825,000

Product: Nation-building support services

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
FEDERATION OF VICTORIAN TRADITIONAL OWNER CORPORATIONS LTD	321,200

Product: Traditional Owner engagement officers

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
BARENGI GADJIN LAND COUNCIL ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	223,966
BUNURONG LAND COUNCIL ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	175,816
FIRST PEOPLE OF THE MILLEWA-MALLEE ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	111,132
GUNAIKURNAI LAND & WATERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	266,801
GUNDITJ MIRRING TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION RNTBC	192,574
TAUNGURUNG LAND AND WATERS COUNCIL (ABORIGINAL CORPORATION)	155,496
THE DJA WURRUNG CLANS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	214,499
WADAWURRUNG TRADITIONAL OWNERS ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	146,695
WURUNDJERI WOI WURRUNG CULTURAL HERITAGE ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	39,988
YORTA NATION ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	243,322

Product: Traditional Owner mapping

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
FIRST NATIONS LEGAL & RESEARCH SERVICES LTD	1,327,700



Program: Treaty Community Engagement Program

This funding was provided to support Traditional Owner groups and other Aboriginal organisations and businesses to engage with Victorian Aboriginal communities as well as non-Aboriginal Victorians on key matters including treaty and self-determination.

Product: Treaty Community Engagement Program's Round 3 Treaty Engagement Grants

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
FIRST AUSTRALIANS MEDIA ENTERPRISES ABORIGINAL CORPORATION	22,000

Aboriginal policy, strengthening Aboriginal cultural heritage and communities – Total spend	26,556,550
---	------------



Output: Executive Government Advice and Services

Program: Donation to 2021 My Room Children's Cancer Charity

Victorian Government contribution for COVID-related aid to the My Room Children's Cancer Charity telethon

Product: Donation to 2021 My Room Children's Cancer Charity

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
MY ROOM CHILDREN'S CANCER CHARITY	300,000

Program: Donation to The Basin Food is Free Project

Victorian Government contribution to assist the Project's work in supporting their local community and the environment through sustainable gardening

Product: Donation to The Basin Food is Free Project

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
THE BASIN FOOD IS FREE PROJECT	2,050

Program: Donation to the Victorian Maronite Community to contribute to urgent charitable work in Lebanon

Victorian Government one-off donation to the Victorian Maronite Community to contribute to urgent charitable work in Lebanon

Product: Donation to the Victorian Maronite Community to contribute to urgent charitable work in Lebanon

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
OUR LADY OF LEBANON MARONITE CATHOLIC PARISH	100,000

Program: Donation to the Melkite Charitable Foundation for the provision and distribution of lifesaving medication in Lebanon

Victorian Government one-off donation to the Melkite Charitable Foundation for the provision and distribution of lifesaving medication in Lebanon

Product: Donation to allow the Melkite Charitable Foundation to support the provision and distribution of lifesaving medication in Lebanon

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ST JOSEPH MELKITE CATHOLIC PARISH	30,000

Program: Funding support for the Rabbinical Council of Victoria

Victorian Government contribution to build organisational capacity and cover increased costs for the Rabbinical Council of Victoria for 2019–20, 2020–21 and 2021–22 (2021–22 contribution - 2 of 3)

Product: Funding support for the Rabbinical Council of Victoria

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
RABBINICAL COUNCIL OF VICTORIA	50,000

Program: Funding for Yom Ha'atzmaut Israel Independence Day Celebrations

Victorian Government contribution to Zionism Victoria for Yom Ha'atzmaut Celebrations in 2019–20, 2020-21 & 2021–22

Product: Funding for Yom Ha'atzmaut Israel Independence Day Celebrations

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ZIONISM VICTORIA	11,000



Program: Funding support for Melbourne Legacy

Victorian Government contribution to Melbourne Legacy (via DFFH) to enable the delivery of mental health supports to Victoria's veterans and their families during the Royal Commission into Defence and Veteran Suicide

Product: Funding support for Melbourne Legacy

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
MELBOURNE LEGACY	500,000

Program: Funding support for the Rabbinical Council of Victoria

Victorian Government contribution to build organisational capacity and cover increased costs for the Rabbinical Council of Victoria for 2022-23, 2023-24 & 2024-25

Product: Funding support for the Rabbinical Council of Victoria

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
RABBINICAL COUNCIL OF VICTORIA	70,000

Program: Funding for The Big Give Christmas Lunch 2021

Funding for the 2021 The Big Give Christmas Lunch. Support for the Christmas lunch and festivities for Victoria's homeless community

Product: Funding for The Big Give Christmas Lunch 2021

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ST MARY'S HOUSE OF WELCOME	20,000



Program: Grant funding to Bannockburn Football and Netball Club

Victorian Government contribution to the Bannockburn Football and Netball Club to support the purchase of new Aboriginal design football and netball uniforms

Product: Grant funding to Bannockburn Football and Netball Club

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
BANNOCKBURN FOOTBALL AND NETBALL CLUB	5,000

Program: Grant funding to The Royal Humane Society of Australasia Inc.

Victorian Government contribution to The Royal Humane Society of Australasia Inc to support its work in 2018–19, 2019–20, 2020–21 & 2021–22

Product: Grant funding to The Royal Humane Society of Australasia Inc.

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
THE ROYAL HUMANE SOCIETY OF AUSTRALASIA INC.	5,000

Program: Victorian Government contribution to support RSL Victoria to hold the 2021 ANZAC Day program in a safe and inclusive way

Victorian Government one-off contribution to RSL Victoria to support the delivery of safe and inclusive ANZAC Day events in 2021.

Product: Victorian Government contribution to support RSL Victoria to hold the 2021 ANZAC Day program in a safe and inclusive way

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
RETURNED SERVICES LEAGUE OF AUSTRALIA - VICTORIAN DIVISION	330,000

Program: Victorian Government contribution to fund a Ukrainian Community Organisations Support Programme

Victorian Government donation to fund a Ukrainian Community Organisations Support Programme.

Product: Victorian Government contribution to fund a Ukrainian Community Organisations Support Programme

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ASSOCIATION OF UKRAINIANS VICTORIA	82,500

Program: Victorian Government contribution to the Big Freeze 8

Victorian Government 2022 contribution to fund research for treatments and a cure for motor neurone disease for Big Freeze 8.

Product: Victorian Government contribution to the Big Freeze 8

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
FIGHT MND	250,000
Executive Government Advice and Services – Total spend	1,755,550



Output: Government-wide leadership, reform and implementation

Program: Asia Society Australasia Centre (trading as Asia Society Australia) 2019-21; 2022-23

The Victorian Government is committed to positioning the State of Victoria as Australia's business and cultural gateway to Asia. The department is funding this activity to support this objective. The department considers the Asia Society Australasia Centre to be well placed to further the State of Victoria's ambitions of enhanced engagement with Asia because of its global expertise in strengthening the capacity of governments and institutions to educate, govern and share arts and culture. This includes providing a platform for Australian and Asian leaders and champions of engagement to connect, exchange ideas and perspectives and develop meaningful relationships.

Product: Asia Society Australasia Centre Funding Agreements

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ASIA SOCIETY AUSTRALASIA CENTRE (under the 2019 Agreement)	48,335
ASIA SOCIETY AUSTRALASIA CENTRE (under the 2022 Agreement)	1,133,000

Program: Australia India Institute Funding Agreement 2022–23

The Victorian Government is committed to building business and people-to-people links with India, and support deeper engagement with Victoria's Indian diaspora communities. The Department considers the Australia India Institute to be well-placed to further the State of Victoria's ambitions of enhanced engagement with India because of its global networks and expertise in strengthening the capacity of governments and institutions to collaborate and engage on mutually beneficial activities. The Australia India Institute is also well placed to support the Victorian Government to forge deeper connections with Victoria's Indian diaspora communities through the provision of data and the delivery of engagement activities.

Product: Australia India Institute Funding Agreement 2022–23

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
UNIVERSITY OF MELBOURNE	110,000

Government-wide leadership, reform and implementation – Total spend	1,291,335
---	-----------



Output: Industrial Relations

Program: Building Equality Policy

The Victorian Government will create training and employment opportunities for women through government procurement on building, infrastructure, civil engineering and any other capital works projects. The Victorian Government is committed to increasing the targets and requirements in the Building Equality Policy (BEP) to create a more gender-inclusive industry. The BEP seeks to disrupt the existing gender stereotypes, norms and roles in the construction sector.

Product: Research: Influence of Procurement and Equity Policies - women in construction

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ROYAL MELBOURNE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	140,086

Program: Construction Industry Safety 2018–22

Grants to employer and employee organisations to support occupational health and safety training in the construction industry.

Product: Construction Industry Safety 2018–22

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
INCOLINK FOUNDATION LIMITED	2,200,000

ITS

2021–22 DEPARTMENT OF PREMIER AND CABINET – GRANT PAYMENTS

Program: Women in Construction 2020–24

Grants to support the implementation of the Women in Construction strategy which seeks to increase the number of women undertaking a trade or semiskilled roles.

Product: Develop Building Equality Strategy

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
UNIVERSITY OF MELBOURNE	98,085

Product: Job and Skills Matching Portal alignment (Master Builders Victoria and Incolink)

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
INCOLINK FOUNDATION LIMITED	309,925

Product: Recruitment Standards and Practices

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
THE MASTER BUILDERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA	162,800

Product Research: Identify and Break Down Barriers for Gender Bias

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ROYAL MELBOURNE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	110,000

Pro	duct: Respectful Workplaces Framework	
Grai	nt Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
RAN	DELL FULLER AND ASSOCIATES	33,000

Industrial Relations – Total spend	3,053,896



Output: Management of Victoria's public records

Program: Local History Grants Program

Local History Grant Program to fund projects that preserve, record and share Victoria's history.

Product: Local History Grants Program Round 19

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
ADAPTIVE THINKING PTY LTD	16,500
ARAPILES HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC NO A0037695M	8,217
AUSPICIOUS ARTS PROJECTS INC	15,400
AUSTRALIAN CARDIJN INSTITUTE COOPERATIVE LTD	1,842
BARHAM-KOONDROOK HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC	3,148
BEEAC PROGRESS ASSOCIATION INCORP	539
BENALLA AND DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC	15,000
BENDIGO REGIONAL GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY INC.	5,000
BERRIWILLOCK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GROUP	4,900
BRUNSWICK WOMENS CHOIR INCORPORATED	1,860
BUNYIP HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC	11,748
CASTLEMAINE & MALDON RAILWAY PRESERVATION SOCIETY	5,500
CASTLEMAINE HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC.	2,348
CHEWTON DOMAIN SOCIETY INC	6,050
CITY OF GREATER DANDENONG	15,000
COMMUNITY RADIO FEDERATION LIMITED	8,800
DUNMUNKLE SUMP OILERS AND MACHINERY PRESERVATION INC	500
EAST LODDON AND DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC	7,723
FOOTSCRAY FOOTBALL CLUB LIMITED	5,485

FOOTSCRAY PRIMARY SCHOOL	14,080
FORT QUEENSCLIFF MUSEUM INC	3,300
FORUM ON AUSTRALIA'S ISLAMIC RELATIONS	14,750
GASWORKS ARTS INC	9,900
GIPPSTOWN RESERVE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT	2,747
GLEN EIRA HISTORICAL SOCIETY	500
HEIDELBERG HISTORICAL SOCIETY	7,550
HOPETOUN & DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY	4,153
JOHN PIERCE CENTRE	7,876
KILMORE HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC.	1,536
MALDON MUSEUM AND ARCHIVES ASSOCIATION INC	11,551
MIDLANDS HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC	2,860
MIRBOO & DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC	879
MORNINGTON AND DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY	3,036
MURCHISON AND DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY INCORPORATED	1,850
MUSEUM OF CHINESE AUSTRALIAN HISTORY	16,500
NAGAMBIE HISTORICAL SOCIETY INC	11,408
OMEO HISTORICAL SOCIETY	6,000
PALAIS ARTS FUND INC.	14,904
RED ROCK DISTRICT PROGRESS ASSOCIATION INC	4,379
ROBINA SCOTT KINDERGARTEN INC.	2,877
SELBY COMMUNITY HOUSE	5,500
SOUTH GIPPSLAND SHIRE COUNCIL	1,538
SURF COAST AND INLAND PLAINS NETWORK	2,530
THE BOITE (VIC) INC	7,284
THE DULDIG GALLERY INC	6,820
THE TRUSTEE FOR THE TALLIS FOUNDATION	7,040

TRENTHAM AND DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY INCORPORATED	4,682
VICTORIAN JAZZ ARCHIVE INC	6,600
WARRACKNABEAL CEMETERY TRUST	6,917
WELLSPRINGS FOR WOMEN INCORPORATED	16,500
WOORAGEE LANDCARE GROUP INC	6,547

Ianagement of Victoria's public records – Total spend	350,154
---	---------



Output: Strategic advice and government support

Program: Australian Associated Press Ltd Funding Agreement

The Victorian Government acknowledges the importance of regional media, in particular local newspapers, for communities across Victoria. The funding will support the Organisation with resourcing and reporting on regional media and press.

Product: Australian Associated Press Ltd Funding Agreement 2021–22

Grant Recipient	Expenditure (\$) (incl GST)
AUSTRALIAN ASSOCIATED PRESS LTD	889,000

Strategic advice and government support – Total spend	889,000

Department of Premier and Cabinet – Total Grants expenditure 2021–22	\$33,896,485
--	--------------